User interviews

The ultimate 10-step guide to deeper customer insights





Table of contents

Introduction	01
What are user interviews?	02
Why user interviews matter in 2025	03
Key trends in user interviews	04
The critical role of user interviews in UX research and product development	06
Common challenges for UX and product development teams	08
What are the key types of user interviews?	09
Which interview type is the most useful?	11
10 essential steps to prepare for and conduct successful user interviews	12
Customer success stories	19
5 best practices for conducting effective user interviews	21
Building a long-term knowledge base to boost customer-centricity	23
Conclusion and key takeaways	24
User interview data to insights, like magic	26

Introduction

This user interview guide will help you conduct effective, relevant, and best-practice user interviews. With this guide, get closer to your customers and develop more meaningful, seamless, and satisfying experiences for them.

Discover how to validate assumptions, ask better questions, and build rapport with participants. And avoid common pitfalls like inefficient planning, leading questions, and a lack of actionable insights.

Use this guide as a practical resource to enhance how your organization conducts user interviews to gain deeper insights to boost user experience (UX), increase customer satisfaction, and improve loyalty.

What are user interviews?

User interviews are an essential research method for gathering direct insights into customer behaviors, motivations, and pain points. For product managers, designers, and others shaping user experiences, interviews allow you to explore why users make certain choices, how they perceive a product or feature, and where they encounter friction.

Typically conducted one-on-one, interviews frequently involve asking open-ended questions and recording responses to uncover key themes and insights. The information gained helps refine product direction, improve feature design, and align product decisions more closely with user needs.



User interviews are particularly useful for:

 \odot

Validating customer wants, needs, preferences, and values

 \odot

Assessing user responses to your product or service in real-time

 \odot

Collecting specific feedback about features and functionality



Hearing firsthand how users describe their experiences



Spotting new opportunities or unmet needs



Creating a continuous feedback loop with users



Why user interviews matter in 2025

User expectations are rapidly increasing. With the rise of AI, fast advances in technology, and an increasingly competitive marketplace, it's essential to keep delivering value to customers at a quicker rate than ever before.



80% of consumers think having consistent experiences across different online platforms is important or essential to meeting their CX expectations.

Additionally, 70% feel the same way about getting personalized product recommendations, based on responses from 8,600 consumers in Adobe's 2024

Digital Trends Report.



78% of customers expect more personalization in their interactions with organizations than ever before, according to Hubspot's 2024 State of Service Trends

Report, which surveyed 1,537 customer experience leaders.



organizations to adapt to their changing preferences and needs continually, based on responses from 14,300 consumers in Salesforce's 2023 State of the Connected Customer Report.

Delivering on these expectations isn't simple. You must deeply understand what your customers want from your business and provide aligned experiences.

User interviews are crucial in helping your team get to know customers, including their needs, preferences, and pain points, so they can focus on creating user-centered solutions.

Interviews provide a direct path to understanding customers.

You gain invaluable insights by speaking with them directly, allowing you to create more relevant solutions. This approach strengthens customer trust and helps your team continuously adapt to shifting demands, keeping users at the forefront of your decision-making.

Key trends in user interviews

In 2025, with the rise of Al and technological advances, we expect to see changes in how user interviews are completed. There will likely be an emphasis on remote interviews, Al assistance, and data privacy.



Remote interviews

Trend

With the increasing adoption of video conferencing tools like Zoom and Microsoft Teams, in-person meetings are no longer needed to conduct user interviews.

Implication

This shift <u>democratizes access to participants</u>, enabling diverse voices from various geographic locations and accommodating individuals with disabilities or scheduling challenges. Remote interviews can lead to quicker insights, as they often require less coordination and can be scheduled more flexibly, eliminating the need to secure a physical space.



Al-assisted interviews

Trend

We expect to see a rise in Al-enabled processes throughout interviewing. Al can assist in generating tailored user questions based on existing research, providing real-time transcription during interviews, and analyzing qualitative feedback to identify key themes and insights.

Implication

This trend accelerates the analysis phase and makes the data more accessible to teams by simplifying the extraction of actionable insights.



Collecting information from broader sources

Trend

Combining qualitative interviews with quantitative data sources (e.g., surveys, analytics) to provide a more comprehensive understanding of user behavior and preferences.

Implication

This trend emphasizes the importance of triangulating data to validate insights gathered from user interviews and improve decision-making.



Increased emphasis on privacy

Trend

As concerns about data privacy continue to grow, organizations will face stricter regulations globally, such as the General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR) in Europe and similar laws emerging in other regions.

Implication

Consequently, companies must adopt more stringent privacy measures to safeguard customer data, including enhanced consent processes, secure data storage solutions, and transparency about how user data is collected, managed, and protected throughout the interview process.

The critical role of user interviews in UX research and product development

User interviews are crucial in the UX research and product development process. Interviews are important for:



Validating assumptions

Interviews help validate or challenge specific assumptions the internal team might hold about customer needs or behaviors. This ensures the team can focus on features and solutions that truly offer customers value.



Adding nuance and context

Interviews enable your team to understand the underlying motivations and emotions behind customer behaviors, adding nuance and context that quantitative data alone might miss.



Creating a holistic understanding

By interviewing users directly, you gain richer insights that add depth to existing data, providing a more holistic understanding of customers' needs, pain points, and preferences.



Promoting user empathy

Speaking directly to users helps your team connect with real customer experiences, fostering empathy by revealing customers' challenges and perspectives in their own words.



Encouraging spontaneous responses

User interviews encourage spontaneous, unfiltered reactions, which can reveal unexpected insights such as unmet needs or specific frustrations with usability that might otherwise go unnoticed.



Guiding feature prioritization

User interviews help clarify which features or improvements are most important to users, allowing product teams to prioritize development efforts based on real user feedback. This ensures that the team focuses on delivering value where it matters most, aligning product enhancements with user needs and expectations.



Uncovering hidden needs and pain points

User interviews allow product teams to hear firsthand how users describe their experiences, which can reveal hidden needs, pain points, and opportunities for improvement that surveys or metrics might overlook.



Establishing feedback loops

Regular feedback loops keep customers involved in the development process, enabling teams to make ongoing adjustments that align with user needs. User interviews are a key tool for closing this loop, allowing for timely and actionable feedback that directly informs product improvements.



Common challenges for UX and product development teams

Even if your team recognizes the value of user interviews, you may still encounter some familiar obstacles along the way:

ロ× Lacking interview skills

Your team may not have the skills or familiarity with best practices for conducting user interviews that deliver the data and insights you need to make meaningful changes.

User-centricity challenges

While your team likely aims to create user-centric solutions, putting this into practice can prove tricky without the right customer insights.

>> Assumptions

Intuition can play a role in product development, but relying on assumptions rather than accurate data can mean ignoring the specific wants, needs, and preferences of your customers.

© Accurate analysis

You may lack the expertise, time, or resources to analyze user interviews and turn the data into actionable insights.

Lacking customer understanding

Gaining a deep understanding of your customers—their needs, preferences, and pain points—can be challenging without in-depth interviews and other forms of research.



What are the key types of user interviews?

Some of the most common user interview types are:

Quantitative & qualitative user interviews

User interviews can be used to gather both qualitative and quantitative data.



Quantitative data

Involves measurable information related to quantity. Examples include numerical responses to questions such as "how many," "how much," and "how often." These interviews are often structured with predefined responses, including scales, rating systems, and yes/no questions.



Qualitative data

Encompasses non-numerical information that relates to the qualities of things. This can include words, descriptions, and concepts. In qualitative interviews, questions are usually open-ended, allowing participants to provide detailed responses. These interviews focus on gaining deeper insights and understanding the "why" behind user behavior.

TYPE 2

Structured interviews

In a structured interview, participants are presented with an organized set of pre-planned questions. There is little room for additional inquiries or deviations from the original plan, and structured interviews primarily gather quantitative data.

In structured interviews:

- Questions are posed as written.
- There is little flexibility for asking further questions.
- Responses are often closed or multiple-choice.

Structured interviews are generally easier to analyze because responses are countable. However, due to their limited flexibility, this approach is unlikely to yield nuance, spontaneous responses, or context.

TYPE 3

Semi-structured interviews

Semi-structured interviews have a more flexible framework. Specific topics and questions are planned, but interviewers can ask follow-up questions, seek additional context, and encourage interviewees to provide more detailed information.

Semi-structured interviews can gather both quantitative and qualitative data.

TYPE 4

Unstructured interviews

Unstructured interviews offer the most flexibility among interview styles. Although the interviewer may have a general outline of topics to discuss, the conversation flows freely, with the opportunity to ask follow-up questions and allow the dialogue to evolve naturally.

In unstructured interviews:

- Open-ended responses are encouraged.
- Participants can add context and nuance.
- Deeper insights often emerge during the conversation.
- Participants aren't confined by a strict question set.

Unstructured interviews are primarily for gathering qualitative data, allowing participants to share experiences and perspectives in detail.

Which interview type is the most useful?

No single user interview type beats out the others. The "best" approach will depend on your objectives.

Unstructured interviews help provide depth, nuance, context, and spontaneous insights that might not emerge in more structured formats. However, they can sometimes lead participants off-topic, introducing information that may not be immediately relevant to your research goals.

Semi-structured interviews often offer the best of both worlds. They include a set of pre-planned questions for consistency alongside open-ended questions and flexibility for follow-ups that allow participants to add context and depth.



Unstructured interviews

Unstructured interviews help provide depth, nuance, context, and spontaneous insights that might not emerge in more structured formats.

However, they can sometimes lead participants off-topic, introducing information that may not be immediately relevant to your research goals.



Semi-structured interviews

Semi-structured interviews often offer the best of both worlds. They include a set of pre-planned questions for consistency alongside open-ended questions and flexibility for follow-ups that allow participants to add context and depth.

10 essential steps to prepare for and conduct successful user interviews

User interviews don't have to be complicated—a few best practices can unlock powerful insights that drive smarter design and product decisions.





Define objectives and goals

All research projects need clear objectives to ensure that the team is moving in the same direction and that the chosen interview method fits the project's needs.

To set clear goals, ensure that your team:

- Identifies the core purpose of the research
- Prioritizes the key areas for exploration
- Sets measurable success metrics or criteria
- Align the interview objectives with the overall goals of the organization

Choose an interview style

Once the goals are set, choosing a relevant interview style becomes simpler.

The format you choose will heavily impact the responses you gain, the type of data you'll gather, and the insights you'll glean from the interview. Take your time choosing to ensure you're capturing meaningful information.

When choosing the style, consider:

- Identifying the data type needed: Determine whether you require quantitative, qualitative (or both) to meet your project goals.
- **Depth of customer understanding:** How each interview style can foster a more nuanced view of user needs, including their motivations, pain points, and behaviors.
- Balancing structure and flexibility: Determine if a structured, semi-structured, or unstructured style will capture the right insights while allowing for spontaneous discussion.

- Scalability and analysis: Choose a format that facilitates easy data categorization and analysis, such as using standardized questions in structured interviews for quantitative data or thematic coding in qualitative interviews for identifying trends and patterns.
- **Time and resource availability:** Select a style that fits project constraints, considering factors like the number of interviews you can conduct and the tools available for data collection and analysis.

When choosing the style, consider the type of data that will best meet your project goals, the best way to promote depth of customer understanding, and how to balance numerical data with information that adds context and nuance.

STEP 3

Prepare impactful questions

Crafting the right questions is one of the most critical aspects of the interview process.

When it comes to questions with impact, consider including:

- Simple warm-up questions to help relax the participants and put them at ease
- A mixture of open-ended and closed questions to ensure your team gains both qualitative and quantitative data
- Preference questions related to user wants
- Contextual questions to explore how and where customers use your products
- Questions that target customer challenges
- Motivation questions to understand why your customers take certain actions





Classic questions and the research category they belong to:

Qualitative questions

How do you feel when you use the product?

Seeks open-ended responses that provide insights into the user's feelings and emotions.

What frustrations do you experience when using the product?

Invites detailed descriptions of user experiences and challenges.

When and how do you typically use the product?

Encourages respondents to share their usage patterns and context in detail, providing richer insights.

If you could change anything about the current solution, what would that be?

Open-ended allows for varied responses and suggestions, focusing on user perspectives rather than measurable data.

Can you describe a specific situation where the product helped you solve a problem?

Prompts users to recount detailed stories, uncovering valuable insights about the product's impact.

Quantitative questions

How likely are you to recommend the product to someone you know?

Typically uses a rating scale (e.g., 1–10 or "very likely" to "not likely") to quantify user sentiment and the likelihood of a recommendation.

On a scale from 1 to 5, how satisfied are you with the product?

Provides a measurable way to assess user satisfaction.

How often do you use the product (daily, weekly, monthly)?

Quantifies usage frequency, helping to identify engagement levels.

How would you rate the product's ease of use? (1 being very difficult, 5 being very easy)

Gathers feedback on usability, providing measurable insights into user experience.

What features do you use most frequently? (Select all that apply)

Allows for multiple-choice answers, helping to quantify feature usage and preferences.

Creating an effective interview guide

Before conducting the interview, it's best practice to create an interview guide. Include the questions you've outlined and the key topics you wish to cover question categories, and prioritization. Ultimately, the guide will help you run the interview effectively and efficiently to get the necessary information. A well-structured guide should be detailed, clear, and easy for any team member to pick up and run with.

You might include setting out a plan for the entire session with timings to keep things on track, space for a short chat at the beginning to put the participant at ease, and a prioritization of questions for natural flow. It's also helpful to outline how you will record or transcribe the interview and the critical actions that will need to take place before or after.



Tip

Ensure your guide complies with relevant data protection regulations, such as GDPR, to safeguard participant information.



Source the right participants

Identifying the right participants for user interviews is essential yet challenging. Selecting individuals who match your target audience to ensure relevant feedback while prioritizing diversity and inclusion for a well-rounded perspective is important.

To choose the right participants, it's helpful to:

- Have clarity on your target audience: Clearly define who your ideal participants are based on demographics, behaviors, and needs.
- Consider choosing existing users: Engage participants already familiar with your products, as they can offer valuable insights based on their experiences.
- Recruit via your app or product offering: Use in-app prompts or emails to invite users to participate in interviews.

- Use social media to find participants: Tap into your social media channels to reach a broader audience and attract diverse participants.
- Leverage platforms like UserTesting or Recruit: These can help you find participants who meet specific criteria, ensuring a representative sample.
- Consider using incentives: Offer rewards or incentives to encourage participation, helping to attract a diverse range of people.

STEP 6

Conduct the interview

Establishing rapport with participants during interviews is crucial for obtaining honest responses. To create a comfortable environment, it's helpful to:

To set clear goals, ensure that your team:

- Introduce yourself: Briefly explain the purpose of the interview and your role.
- **Be friendly and open:** Foster a relaxed atmosphere to help participants feel at ease.
- Empathize with participants: Attempt to view the experience from their perspective to understand their needs better.

- Avoid leading questions: Ensure that questions are neutral and do not steer participants toward specific answers. (For more info, see the "Avoiding bias" section.)
- **Practice active listening:** Focus on what participants say without interjecting, allowing for more authentic feedback.
- Recording notes is essential: Al tools can transcribe interviews, enabling you to focus on the participant's responses. Always ensure you have consent before recording audio or video.

Additionally, recording notes is essential. Today, Al tools can transcribe interviews, enabling you to focus on the participant's responses. Always ensure you have consent before recording audio or video.

Collate, categorize, and analyze the data

Once your interviews are complete, it's important to collate, categorize, and analyze the data to drive meaningful changes for customers. Start by organizing the data systematically to ensure efficient analysis.

- Categorization: Organize data into qualitative and quantitative categories, themes and topics, customer segments and persona groups, sentiment, and customer journey stages to help identify patterns and insights.
- **Thematic analysis:** Apply thematic analysis to explore common themes across responses, highlighting key insights and trends.
- **Sentiment analysis:** Assess participant sentiment to gauge overall satisfaction or dissatisfaction with the product or experience.
- **Descriptive statistics:** Use descriptive statistics to summarize quantitative data, clearly showing user preferences and behaviors.

- Correlation and regression: Perform correlation and regression analysis to identify relationships between variables, which can inform decision-making.
- **Visualization:** Employ visualization techniques like charts and graphs to present data clearly and make insights more accessible.

While the analysis process can be complex, timeconsuming, and intimidating, advanced tools can make managing and understanding the data easier.

Dovetail offers a centralized hub to gather, store, and manage all user interview recordings, notes, and transcripts. With Al analysis enabled by default, it can automatically summarize, highlight, tag, and create insights from your user interviews, allowing you to focus on strategy and action and make meaningful improvements for your users.

STEP 8

Share insights

Once you have gathered actionable insights, share them with stakeholders across the org to support them in making informed decisions.

- Create comprehensive reports: Prepare reports with graphs, charts, and highlighted sections to present the data. This format helps your team quickly understand and digest the information.
- Use a centralized insights hub: With Dovetail, insights are accessible across the business, allowing anyone to view findings without the hassle of searching multiple sources.
- **Highlight key moments:** Use Dovetail's highlight reels to create engaging summaries of customer feedback, which is great for quick sharing and showcasing the most impactful insights.
- Ensure privacy and compliance: When sharing insights, leverage tools like Dovetail's Magic redact to remove sensitive information from transcripts and documents or blur video clips to protect participant privacy and ensure compliance with data protection regulations.
- Facilitate discussions: Organize conversations to discuss insights in detail, encouraging team members to ask questions and share their perspectives.

Dovetail

Prioritize insights and take action

Insights gain value when they drive actionable improvements for customers. To focus on impactful changes, consider these prioritization frameworks:

ICE Framework (Impact, Confidence, Effort):

Impact

The impact on customers is one of the most important ways to prioritize changes.

Confidence

Gauge your certainty in the insights and proposed actions.

F Effort

Evaluate the resources and time required for implementation.

RICE Framework (Reach, Impact, Confidence, Effort):

Reach

Estimate how many users will be affected by the change.

Impact

Determine the significance of the positive effect.

Confidence

Assess the certainty of insights

Effort

Consider the resources needed for execution.

By scoring actions with either framework, your team can prioritize improvements that maximize impact while being mindful of feasibility. Develop a clear action plan for implementation and gather feedback to refine your approach.

STEP 10

Make interviewing continuous

Establishing a feedback loop through regular review and analysis of interview findings is essential for ongoing product improvement. This process helps identify trends and user needs and informs your team about areas requiring adjustment.

To enhance this practice:

- Collate and categorize data: Organize insights into themes or categories for easier analysis, which aids in identifying patterns.
- Identify actionable insights: Focus on insights that can directly influence product decisions and improvements.
- **Periodically re-evaluate findings:** Review past interviews to adapt strategies, ensuring they align with evolving user needs and market trends.

By incorporating a feedback loop into your workflow, you can effectively adapt your strategies to enhance user experience and drive continuous improvement.

Customer success stories

Here's how teams around the globe are getting value from Dovetail.

A ATLASSIAN

1,000s hours of customer interviews

At lassian serves over 250,000 organizations while prioritizing customer focus in all its products. However, connecting data from all those customers and scaling research efforts can be challenging.

Using Dovetail, Atlassian has one centralized platform to collect, store, and analyze data from thousands of interviews. Rather than juggling endless tools, Dovetail houses all key information, whether it's feedback collected five years ago, five months ago, or five minutes ago.

Dovetail automatically transcribes customer interviews, making it simpler for Atlassian to scale its customer research efforts. Atlassian now has 1,000s of hours of customer interviews, 100+ researchers connected, and 1,000s of customer insights shared.



Simply put, <u>Dovetail enables</u> <u>collaborative work</u>. It also gives us the opportunity to use, analyze, and re-use data to pull together stories, which is <u>time-saving</u> and <u>really</u> valuable.

Natalie Rowland Lead Researcher, Atlassian

Canva

Enabling customer obsession

Although customer obsession and usability testing have always been integral to Canva, the team needed a central repository to house customer feedback and insights.

Researchers and product team members now use Dovetail to store moderated research recordings and transcripts, enabling quick transcriptions, data tagging, identifying emerging themes, and data analysis.

Whenever designers and product managers conduct interviews, the research team recommends using Dovetail to transcribe and store sessions. They can then tag quotes, analyze data, and identify prominent themes before reporting. Now, Canva has 100+ hours of customer data analyzed, and 4,000+ team members around the globe are connected.

That means promoting a deeper understanding of customers to deliver the best possible outcomes.



Especially for non-researchers,
Dovetail makes getting started with
research analysis more
approachable and even fun. Product
teams can analyze whichever way is
best for them and their study. When
they start to see those emerging
themes and insights from the data—
that's the real power of Dovetail."

Becky White Head of Design Research, Canva

Best practices for conducting effective user interviews

How can you get the most out of your interviews? These tips can help your team put participants at ease, perform active listening, and avoid bias:



Build rapport

Introduce yourself warmly and explain the purpose of the interview. Assure participants that there are no wrong answers—you're interested in their genuine opinions and feelings. Using a non-judgmental approach fosters an open environment for sharing. Techniques like smiling and nodding can also encourage participation.



Practice active listening

Active listening involves truly hearing participants to validate their experiences. To practice:

- Ask relevant follow-up questions to deepen understanding.
- Allow silences; this gives participants space to think and respond.
- Maintain eye contact to convey engagement and attention.



Consider the power of observation

Observation is critical in user research. Pay attention to participants' body language and facial expressions, as these often reveal insights that words alone may not. To enhance your observations:

- Video record interviews (with consent).
- Take notes on significant non-verbal cues.
- Ask confirming questions based on your observations.



Remain flexible

Staying flexible during interviews can lead to unexpected, valuable insights. A rigid adherence to a predetermined script may restrict participants from sharing unique perspectives. By being adaptable, you allow the interview to flow naturally based on participants' responses.

To maintain flexibility:

- **Listen actively** for moments when a participant brings up an unexpected topic, and be willing to explore it further if it's relevant to your research goals.
- Adjust the sequence of questions when a participant's answer opens a new line of inquiry. Sometimes, the best insights come when the conversation flows more like a dialogue than a Q&A.
- Follow your intuition if you sense that a participant is holding back; gentle probing can sometimes encourage deeper sharing and add context to their responses.



Avoid bias

Avoid leading questions that may influence participant responses. For instance, instead of asking, "How difficult was it to use the feature?" try, "How did you find using this feature?" This approach promotes neutrality.

Another example would be reframing "What do you dislike about the product?" to "What are your thoughts on the product?" Doing so invites participants to share positive and negative feedback without steering them in a specific direction. You might also consider hiring a neutral third party to interview and further reduce bias.

Building a long-term knowledge base to boost customer-centricity

Building a centralized knowledge base is key to driving customer-centricity. Often, valuable insights are scattered across teams, making it challenging to develop a unified, accurate picture of the customer. With Dovetail's centralized insights hub, every team member—from product to marketing to customer success—has access to real-time and historical data, breaking down silos and enabling quick, informed decision-making.

Dovetail serves as an accessible repository where insights are preserved and easily revisited, enriched by features like semantic search, advanced filtering, and auto summaries.

Ask Dovetail can even surface customer insights directly in Slack and Teams, empowering anyone to make data-driven, customer-centric decisions.

Seamless <u>integrations</u> with additional tools like Jira and Notion ensure smooth workflows and close knowledge gaps. Calendar sync further streamlines the process, automatically importing recordings after interviews or calls for immediate analysis. This connected approach saves time and keeps your research efforts centralized, accessible, and actionable organization-wide.



Conclusion and key takeaways

User interviews are critical to gaining insights, promoting customer closeness, and developing relevant solutions.



User Interviews in UX and product development

- Critical for gaining valuable user insights that inform product design and development.
- Can help identify pain points, motivations, and behaviors, providing a clear picture of customer needs.



Common challenges for teams

- Lacking interview skills: Teams may struggle with conducting interviews effectively, leading to insufficient data.
- User-centricity challenges: It's difficult to remain truly user-centered without proper customer insights.
- Assumptions vs. data: Gut feelings can sometimes outweigh reliable data, leading to suboptimal decisions.
- Accurate analysis: Limited expertise or resources can hinder the analysis of user feedback into actionable insights.
- Lack of customer understanding: Developing deep user empathy is hard without regular, in-depth user interviews.

THREE

Key types of user research and interviews

- Quantitative: Focuses on measurable data (e.g., ratings, frequency of use).
- Qualitative: Explores deeper insights into feelings, motivations, and user behavior.
- Structured interviews: Predefined questions with limited flexibility, best for quantitative data.
- Semi-structured interviews: A mix of set questions and follow-up flexibility, useful for both data types.
- Unstructured interviews: Highly flexible, allowing for open-ended conversations to explore qualitative insights.

FIVE

Choosing the right interview type

- The choice depends on the research objectives—whether depth, flexibility, or structured data are necessary.
- Semi-structured interviews often provide the most balanced insights.

SIX

Steps to conduct successful user interviews

- Define objectives: Clarify the purpose and success criteria to align the interview with overall goals.
- Select interview style: Choose the style that best matches your objectives and data needs.
- Prepare impactful questions: Include open and closed questions to capture qualitative and quantitative data.
- Create an interview guide: A clear plan helps the session run smoothly and ensures you cover necessary topics.
- Source diverse participants: Select participants who match the target audience and consider diversity.
- Conduct the interview: Build rapport, actively listen, and avoid leading questions.
- Analyze the data: Categorize qualitative and quantitative data, perform thematic and sentiment analysis, and use visualizations for clarity.

- Share insights: Present findings in a digestible format, ensuring privacy compliance and promoting discussion.
- Prioritize insights: Use frameworks like ICE or RICE to determine which insights will have the greatest impact with the least effort.

SEVEN

Using tools for efficiency

• Tools like **Dovetail** can simplify data management, automatic tagging, and analysis, enhancing workflow and actionable insights.

By following these guidelines and addressing common obstacles, teams can maximize the effectiveness of user interviews and make informed decisions that align with user needs and business goals.

User interview data to insights, like \tag{magic}

Discover how Dovetail can help you spot the connections and themes in your user data so that you can drive better decisions.

Uncover insights today

